

PRAHA CLUB MEETING-JUNE 24, 2017

Meeting called to order at 2:43 P.M. by Richard Galarza

Members and guests present: Angie Miller, Richard Galarza, Rachelle Anderson, Daniel Overstreet, Joe Marchi, Phyllis Ryan, CValvin Ryan, Marcie Mealey, Vern Mealey, Leonard Kirkland, Sheila Kirkland, Julie Smith, Sharon Johnston, Mary Openshaw, Rhianna Anderson.

Old Business: Motion to approve minutes from last meeting by Richard Galarza and seconded by Angie Miller. Passed.

New Business: Discussion on extending date for youth scholarship applications be extended from May 1st to August 1st due to shows and traveling. It was brought up that the youth should know before hand what the cut off date is by researching. Two youth from our club made a point of knowing when date is and believe youth interested in scholarship would make a point of finding information. At this time there is one scholarship available. Point was made of having two available, depending on number of applicants and on finances. Motion made by Joe Marchi and seconded by Julie Smith to discuss this matter at December meeting. Passed.

Discussed having another Dressage show in August or September in 2018.

PRAHA is in good shape with all bills paid. Total finances: \$9600.72. (For each show see BOD minutes).

Show Committee: Cascade show was not as stressful due to all the volunteers that helped. Youth Mentor program volunteers were only four. Five belt buckles will be given to first places if riders finish 5 out 6 event sections. Sponsorship for the events is covered. There will be 2-3 TBA slots open.

A spaghetti feed will be sponsored by the café at Tacoma Unit

Next Show Committee meeting will be on July 16, 2017 at 6:00P.M. At Angie Millers.

Next General Meeting will be at Vadis, in Sumner, on August12, 2017 at 2:00P.M.

Motion to adjourn by Mary Openshaw, seconded by Joe Marchi.